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Inependence, Ohio 44131 P.J) Box 94661
Cleveland, OH 441014661

Mr. John Jankovich June 3, 1997
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop 06F18

Washington D.C. 20555-0001

RE: Cancel Quality Program # 0693
Dear Mr. Jankovich

This letter will serve to inform the NRC of Centerior Energy’s regquest
to cancel The Quality Assurance Program # 0693 effective immedjately.
Our previous License was 34-23406-01.

When the decision was made in 1995 to cease Field Radiography because

of the increasing cost to maintain the program along with the decline in
the use of c.he source the License was canceled, it was assumed that the
Quality Program was also automatically canceled, which we recently came
to find out was not. Our legal department was called upon to ensure a
complete accurate cancellation was done this time and it appears that
nothing to date has been done, for this, please accept may apology.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter please feel free
to contact me at (216) 383~5595 or by mail at 1311 Chardon Road, Euclid
Ohio 44117. The payment for this program during 1996 will be forth coming.

Centerior Energy Corp.
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Dennis T. Mitchell
Supervisor
Project Services
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